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Goals of this Session

1. Workflow for breaking down a map related reference inquiry 

2. Know the lingo

3. Locating sources of print and digital cartographic materials 



Map reference question workflow
1. Detail (scale)

2. Time period 

3. Type of map or content / subject

4. Print or digital (raster or vector)

5. How will it be used



Know the lingo
Agency names

Types of print maps and their digital equivalents

Geospatial formats

USGS, CDC, DOT, NOAA, NASA, ASCS, SCS, AAA, OSS, DMA, 
NIMA, DRG, DOQ, VMAP, DCW, e00, SHP, MXD, LYR, JSON, 
DXF, DWG, TIF, GeoTIF, GeoPDF, J2P, MrSID, DBF, CSV



Commonly Requested Maps

Topographic maps

Geologic maps

Soils maps

Census maps (demographic)

Voting maps

Brownfield maps

Health related maps

Flood map

Land use / land ownership

Fire insurance maps

Aerial photography 

Weather related maps

Wetland maps

Historical maps



Real-time vs. Interactive vs. Static maps
Real-time or near real-time

• Maps that continually update data in real-time or on a regular timed interval (near real-time). May be 
able to view and/or download archived content.

Interactive sites

• Maps that allow various data points or layers to be added, and capable of geospatial data downloading 
or custom map creation that you can save or download.

Static sites

• Contains single or a series of map images that you can view or download and are of a fixed time and 
place. 
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Real time geospatial content
AirNow
https://www.airnow.gov

USGS – Real-time Data
Earthquakes, Volcanoes, floods, wildland fire, landslides, 
drought https://www.usgs.gov/products/data/real-time-data

https://www.airnow.gov/
https://www.usgs.gov/products/data/real-time-data


Soil maps

https://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/

https://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app/


Topographic maps

https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/topoview/

Other sites:
• USGS Store
• US National Map Viewer
• USGS Historical Topo Map Explorer

https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/topoview/


Geologic maps
National Geologic Map Database 
https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngmdb_home.html

USGS Publications Warehouse and 
the USGS Library websites 
https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/

https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngmdb_home.html
https://pubs.er.usgs.gov/


Aerial photography USGS Earth Explorer  https://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/

https://earthexplorer.usgs.gov/


Census data

US Census 
https://www.census.gov/

NHGIS (National Historical Geographic 
Information System) 
https://www.nhgis.org/

https://www.census.gov/
https://www.nhgis.org/


FEMA – Flood maps

https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home

https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


NOAA – Weather related maps
National Hurricane Center - https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/Weather Maps  

https://www.wpc.ncep.noaa.gov/index.shtml#page=ovw

https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/
https://www.wpc.ncep.noaa.gov/index.shtml#page=ovw


NOAA – Nautical charts
https://www.nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/

https://www.nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/


Health related maps

NIH - GIS Portal for Cancer Research  https://gis.cancer.gov/ CDC – Geospatial Data Resources -
https://www.cdc.gov/gis/geo-spatial-data.html

https://gis.cancer.gov/
https://www.cdc.gov/gis/geo-spatial-data.html


Wetlands maps
US Fish & Wildlife
https://www.fws.gov/program/national-wetlands-inventory/wetlands-mapper

https://www.fws.gov/program/national-wetlands-inventory/wetlands-mapper


Other useful cartographic resources

CIA Factbook - https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/

GNIS – U.S. Placenames https://www.usgs.gov/us-
board-on-geographic-names/domestic-names

GNS - International placenames 
https://geonames.nga.mil/geonames/GNSData/

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
https://www.usgs.gov/us-board-on-geographic-names/domestic-names
https://geonames.nga.mil/geonames/GNSData/


Historical maps Library of Congress

• G&M Division homepage
https://www.loc.gov/rr/geogmap/

• Digital Collections page
https://www.loc.gov/maps/collections/

NARA - https://www.archives.gov/research/cartographic

https://www.loc.gov/rr/geogmap/
https://www.loc.gov/maps/collections/
https://www.archives.gov/research/cartographic


Historical maps

Stanford – OSS maps WW-II 
https://exhibits.stanford.edu/oss-maps

HOLC / Redlining maps – Univ of 
Richmond 
https://dsl.richmond.edu/panorama/
redlining/#loc=4/41.218/-105.499

Univ of Texas – map collection archive  
https://maps.lib.utexas.edu/maps/index.html

https://exhibits.stanford.edu/oss-maps
https://dsl.richmond.edu/panorama/redlining/#loc=4/41.218/-105.499
https://maps.lib.utexas.edu/maps/index.html


GIS Geospatial Data Clearinghouses

• Federal site - Data.gov, Agency: USGS, NOAA

• State gov sites - All State will have at least one GIS 
clearinghouse site – all will be different

• County gov sites - Most counties will have 
clearinghouses, static maps, interactive maps

• City gov sites - Most cities will have some data 
available

https://opendata.cityofnewyork.us/

https://hub-cookcountyil.opendata.arcgis.com/

https://www.pasda.psu.edu/

https://data.gov/

https://opendata.cityofnewyork.us/
https://hub-cookcountyil.opendata.arcgis.com/
https://www.pasda.psu.edu/
https://data.gov/






Moon & other planets

https://planetarynames.wr.usgs.gov/
Page/MARS/target

https://planetarynames.wr.usgs.gov/
Page/MOON/targetIAU | USGS Astrogeology Science Center | NASA 

Gazetteer of Planetary Nomenclature 
https://planetarynames.wr.usgs.gov/

https://planetarynames.wr.usgs.gov/Page/MARS/target
https://planetarynames.wr.usgs.gov/Page/MOON/target
https://planetarynames.wr.usgs.gov/


Solar Eclipses

April 8, 2024 – Are you ready?? https://svs.gsfc.nasa.gov/5073
NASA Eclipse page 
https://solarsystem.nasa.gov/eclipses/home/

https://solarsystem.nasa.gov/eclipses/home/



